
THE TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Holliday Office Building 
620 SE Madison Ave., Holliday Conference Room, 1st Floor 

 

A G E N D A  
Thursday, November 10, 2016 

5:30 PM 
 

I. Roll Call 
 

II. Approval of Minutes – October 13, 2016  Minutes 
 

III. Welcome New Appointment to the Topeka Landmarks Commission, Mark 
Burenheide 
 

IV. CLGR16‐20 by Architect One, LLC, proposing the matching replacements of two 
facades located at 914 and 920 S. Kansas Avenue, within the boundary of the South 
Kansas Avenue Commercial Historic District.  
 

V. Demolition Waiting Period Policy Discussion and Action 
 

VI. Introduction and Discussion of the D‐1 Downtown Zoning District (No Action) ‐ 
https://www.topeka.org/planning/Pages/D‐1‐Zoning.aspx  
 

VII. Notice of Staff Activities, and Administrative and DRC Approvals 
 

1. Historic Tax Credit Workshop Report 
2. Country Club Addition Historic District Presentation 
3. College Hill Neighborhood Historic District Presentation 

 
VIII. Other Items 

 
IX. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADA Notice:  For special accommodations for this event, please contact the Planning 
Department at 785‐368‐3728 at least three working days in advance. 



TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION 

M I N U T E S 

Thursday, October 13, 2016  

Holliday Office Building   l   620 SE Madison  l  1st Floor Holliday Conference Room 

 

--- D R A F T --- 

I. Roll Call 

Members Present:  Paul Post ,  Bryan  Falk, Christine Steinkeuhler , Donna Rae Pearson, Nelda 

Henning, Jeff Carson, Davis Heit (7) 

Members Absent: Grant Sourk, Mark Burenheide (2) 

Staff Present: Tim Paris, Dan Warner, Kris Wagers 

II. Approval of Minutes – September 8, 2016   

Motion by Mr. Carson to approve as typed; second by Mr. Heit. APPROVAL 7‐0‐0 

III. Welcome New Appointment to the Topeka Landmarks Commission, Mark Burenheide 

Mr. Paris reported that Mr. Mark Burenheide has been appointed by the mayor and approved by City 

Council as a member of the Topeka Landmarks Commission for a term expiring 9/22/2019. 

IV. CLGR16‐06 by Jayhawk Theatre, proposing the placement of the theatre marquee at the 7th Street 

entrance to the Jayhawk Tower. 

Mr. Carson noted that he will abstain from voting and that, representing Jayhawk Theatre, he will 

answer questions regarding the proposal. 

Mr. Paris reviewed the proposal and staff report, stating that Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka 

Landmarks Commission a finding that the replacement of the marquee canopy over the north entrance 

to the Jayhawk Tower, located at 700 SW Jackson Street will not damage or destroy the historic 

integrity of the Jayhawk Tower Building, or the historic integrity of the surrounding South Kansas 

Avenue National Historic District. He stated that staff further recommends approval of the submitted 

architectural drawings, subject to their continuity with all subsequently submitted construction 

drawings. Significant differences  contained within submitted construction drawings should require 

further review of the Landmarks Commission prior to the issuance of a building permit. 

Discussion included Mr. Post asking if  any of the original marquee was left, with Mr. Carson responding 

that the frame is original. A structural engineer has reviewed and approved. 



TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION 

M I N U T E S 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

--- D R A F T --- 210.13.2016 

Mr. Falk moved for approval of staff recommendations, second by Mr. Heit. APPROVAL (6‐0‐1 with Mr. 

Carson abstaining) 

V. Final Review and Approval of the South Kansas Avenue and Mill Block Historic District Design 

Guidelines – https://www.topeka.org/downtown‐topeka‐historic‐district‐design‐guidelines 

Mr. Warner handed out a letter regarding the guidelines on EMS signs and stated that the EMC section 

of the guidelines has been revised since the September meeting. Specifically section 9‐12 now states 

that EMC will be governed by the COT’s sign code rather than the Design Guidelines. The guidelines do, 

however, speak to where EMCs are most appropriate. The guidelines have been finalized and SHPO has 

approved them.  

Mr. Warner explained that if the guidelines receive Landmarks Commission’s approval, the D‐1 zoning 

info will reference the guidelines as being applicable in historic districts. 

Mr. Heit asked who could make future changes to the Downtown Historic District Design Guidelines, 

and Mr. Warner and Mr. Paris explained it would be the Landmarks Commission. The only instance that 

might need to go back to City Council would be if there were a desired change to the D‐1 zoning. 

There was discussion about how best to make the Guidelines (document) available to the public, and it 

was agreed it should be referenced in multiple places and a copy available in the Topeka Room at the 

Public Library. Other ideas include DTI sending out an email or postcard mailing with a link to them and 

perhaps having copies (print or on CD) available for sale in the Planning Department. It was noted that 

commercial realtors need to have it readily available. The document will be accessible on the City of 

Topeka website. 

Motion by Mr. Heit to approve the Historic District Design Guidelines as presented in the October 2016 

agenda packet; second by Ms. Pearson. APPROVAL (7‐0‐0) 

VI. Report from Attending Commissioners on the 2016 Kansas Preservation Alliance State Conference in 

Abilene, Kansas.  

Those who attended the conference in Abilene shared about their experiences. 

VII. Historic Tax Credit Workshop Update 



TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION 

M I N U T E S 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

--- D R A F T --- 310.13.2016 

After sharing information about the concept and plan, Mr. Paris stated that the tax credit workshop is 

scheduled for October 20 at Westminster Presbyterian Church. Homeowners in five distinct 

neighborhoods have been invited. 

VIII. Country Club Addition Historic District Presentation 

Mr. Paris reported that on October 17 he’ll be giving a presentation to Country Club Addition regarding 

the four types of historic district designations available. 

IX. Notice of Staff Activities, and Administrative and DRC Approvals 

Mr. Paris reported that there have been no administrative approvals. 

X. Other Items ‐ None 

XI. Adjournment at 6:45PM 











































DRAFT – 11/3/2016 

Topeka Landmarks Commission 
 

“B” List Demolition Delay Waiting Period Policy 
 
Goal: 
To provide the public and the owner of a non-registered historic property an opportunity to develop 
options other than demolition.   
 

Non-registered historic properties (“B” List): 
The demolition waiting period list, or “B” list, is composed of non-registered historic properties that 
have been identified in one of two ways: 
 

1. The property is approved as an endangered property by the Landmarks Commission, or 
 

2. The property has been historically surveyed (e.g. historic resources survey or a Preliminary 
Site Information Questionnaire – PSIQ) and identified as being part of a potential historic 
district or is individually significant. 

 
Waiting period: 
A minimum 30-day “time out” will be applied upon receiving a demolition permit for a property on 
the list.   
 
Other than the 30-day waiting period, there are no other conditions attached to the demolition 
permit.  Within the waiting period, the property owner could withdraw the demolition permit and stop 
the demolition process.  However, if the permit is not withdrawn before the 30-day deadline, the 
demolition permit would be issued.  This process should not apply to emergency public safety 
situations.  
 
In addition, when a demolition hearing is scheduled for a “B” list property by the City’s Property 
Maintenance Code Unit, public notification of the hearing will proceed at that time, rather than 
providing notice after a demolition permit has been submitted.  Providing notice at the demolition 
hearing stage satisfies the waiting period as the hearings take place 30-45 days after scheduling.    
 
Public Notification: 
City of Topeka staff will publicly notice the demolition permit via: 

• Email notice to interested individuals. 
• Posting notice on Topeka History Geeks Facebook page. 
• Tweeting the notice from @PresTopeka. 
• Posting on the City of Topeka web site. 
• Property owners within 500 feet. 

 

Historic Properties Demolition Review: 
    Property Approved By Notices NIM Waiting Period Eligible 

Registered (“A” list) 

Landmarks 
Commission/ 
Governing Body 

Required to 
property owners  
500' Required 60-90 days 

“A” List - 
National/State/ 
Local 

Non-registered (“B” list) Staff 

Courtesy to 
property owners 
500’ 
 
Electronic N/A 

Minimum  
30 days 

“B” List -  
Endangered 
Properties List 
and Surveyed 
Properties 

 



4th

2nd

5th

3rd

13th

15th
15th

13th

16th Co
lle

ge

Grove

1st

Ro
os

ev
elt

TheDrive

Lin
de

nw
oo

d

Elm
wo

od

Ma
dis

on

Lin
co

ln
10th

Ga
ge

To
pe

ka

6th

17th
Ka

ns
as

Huntoon

La
ne

12th

Wa
sh

bu
rn

Bra
nn

er

Ma
cV

ica
r

Morse

Ad
am

s

Sardou

Seward

Qu
inc

y

Gordon

Ca
lifo

rni
a

Ka
nsa

s A
ven

ue

Ma
cv

ica
r

New Sardou

6th

Huntoon

17th

12th

Ma
cV

ica
r

17th

Ka
ns

as

MacVicar
®

Topeka Planning Department

Subject Property

Demoltion Delay Proposal
Registered vs. Non-Registered Historic Properties

July 26, 2016

Non-Registered (1,261 properties)

Historic Properties
Registered (555 properties)



Demolition Waiting Period - Examples of applicable non-registered historic properties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1262 SW Garfield –Vacant Structures List (College Hill) 

 

1344 SW Garfield –Vacant Structures List 
(College Hill) 

 

900 Block N. Kansas Avenue –Vacant Structures List 
(NOTO) 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

300 Block of SW Clay St. – (Ward-Meade Neighborhood) 

 

800 Block of SW Western Ave. – (Old Town Neighborhood) 

 

1600 Block of SW MacVicar Ave. – (College Hill Neighborhood) 

 


	1 November 10 agenda
	2 10-13-16 LC Minutes - DRAFT
	3 CLGR16-20 Staff Report and Supporting Documents
	4 LC_B historic list_demolition waiting period policy
	5 Demo Waiting Period_A and B list properties aerial
	6 Demolition Waiting Period Examples_two pages

